Qaisar Hussain

Senior Assistant

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: paresearch@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Qaisar Hussain is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Qaisar Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Pakistan Study Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2018 - 2020
Master in IR Abbottabad University of Science and Technology (AUST) , Pakistan	2017 - 2020
BA in Arts Hazara University , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
F.A in Humanities BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Matric (SSC) in Arts BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
Experience	
Senior Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
Senior Assistant	2024- Present 2023 - 2024
Senior Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering DPS	
Senior Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering DPS School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering Data Processing Assistant	2023 - 2024
Senior Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering DPS School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering Data Processing Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering Data Processing Assistant	2023 - 2024 2020 - 2020

,